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Brenna Murphy McGee
Holyoke City Clerk
536 Dwight Street, #2
Holyoke, MA 01040
2022 ANNUAL REPORT

Dear Brenna,

As required by the City Ordinance for Marijuana Facilities Section 7.10.5.4c, please see below for a summary of
the Company’s current status and relevant activities, since being awarded a Special Permit for 110 Winter Street
on September 3, 2019.

Licensure

The following Provisional Licenses have been granted:
e Cultivation, Tier 4/Indoor - MCN281364
e Product Manufacturing - MPN281656

Current Status

The Company was notified by the Holyoke City Clerk’s Office that its Special Permit is currently expired and no
longer valid, in a letter dated December 21, 2022. The Company believes that the COVID-19 Pandemic is “good
cause” for the delayed commencement of the construction at 110 Winter Street, and has filed a Special Permit
Extension Application.

The Company is preparing to begin construction at 110 Winter Street, which includes the build-out of the
processing lab and cultivation areas, and subsequently activation of its Product Manufacturing and Cultivation
licenses. The Company has hired a General Contractor and intends to execute the construction project in multiple
phases with the goal of becoming operational on the processing side while construction continues on the
cultivation areas. The Company met with the Holyoke Building Department in October 2022 to discuss the
construction plans, and is now in the process of completing final Construction Documents. Once the Cannabis
Control Commission Architectural Review has been completed, the Company will be permitted to apply for
building permits and begin construction. The Company anticipates being operational this year.

Conditions of Special Permit
Though the Company is not yet operational, the Company attests that it is aware of, and will continue to comply

with, all conditions of the Special Permit.
Please feel free to contact me directly at helen@thehighendcannabis.com, or at 646-251-3662.
- Sinceriely,

11, \ / -
| 4 Y

L\ X S elhe
elén Gomez Andrews hl .
CEOQ, The High End nd

AAAAAAAAAAAAAAA



